# Kamila

# Kopcova



05/13/97

I'm an actress, singer, dancer and speaker for commercials. In addition to being an artist, I worked in post-production company as an Executive Assistant.

Personal growth is very important to me, I like to learn new things and meet new people from whom I can be inspired and educated.



+1 (347) 571-4803



kamila.kopcova@gmail.com



**SHOWREEL** 



www.backstage.com



www.imdb.com



Next Time - Cover Acoustic Version

#### **LANGUAGE**

English - fluently

Slovak - native

Czech - fluently

Polish - basic

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **ACTING**

#### **Theatre**

- State theatre Kosice (2014-2016)
- Theatre Na Rejdisti, Prague (2016-2018)
- Theatre Hybernia, Prague (2018) Musical Doctor OX - ensemble
- Goja Music Hall (2019) Wicked - off stage
- Theatre Semafor (2020-2024)
- Czech Cabaret Show (2020-2024)

# Film / Series

- Modrý kód series
- Cesta do tmy ČT movie
- Případy 1 oddělení series
- Bedrich Smetana series 2024

## Commercial

- FANTA worldwide commercial 2022
- FIO Banka commercial 2023
- Getfix online commercial 2022
- Kaufland commercial 2023

#### Music Video

• Tak Ahoj - "Trocha Klidu" band

#### SINGING

- Big Band Václav Hybs Christmas tour 2019
- Big Band Félix Slováček singer (2021-2024)
- Ewa Farna vocalist & dancer (2022-2024) tour Czechia + Poland

# Voiceover / Dubbing (SK / CZ)

- Loreal, OREO, Neutrogena, Avon, CeraVe, FIO Banka, Garnier, La Roche Posay, ŠKODA, Lelosi, Activia..
- Kissing Booth 1,2,3 (dubbing)
- High School Musical The Series (dubbing)

### ANOTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-2020

Studio Beep - Receptionist/ Office Manager

sound studio based in Prague (TV, film, commercial)

2020-2022

PFX s.r.o. - Office Manager

post-production studio based in Prague

2022-2023

PFX s.r.o. - Executive Assistant

### **EDUCATION**

2012-2016

## Music Conservatory in Kosice (Slovakia)

- -music and drama
- -piano

2016-2018

# Prague Conservatory (Czech Republic)

-graduate in music and drama

2024

The Acting Studio, NYC